
1

From:  | wildPLAN < @wildplan.com.au>
Sent: Friday, 6 February 2026 10:48 AM
To:

Subject: RE: Advice to applicant re video submission MCUI 2025_5809/1 - Common Material 
(Video) Submission

Hi 
 
Thanks for your advice. We can also provide a youtube link for access - https://youtu.be/59aAX8vl_Cc 
Or as a zip file if this is easier? 
 
Please advise your preference. 
 
Kind Regards,  
  

 

    

www.wildplan.com.au   

Follow wildPLAN: 

   

 

wildPLAN respectfully acknowledges the Traditional Owners, including Elders past 
and present, of the land and sea from where this email was sent and received. 

Disclaimer: The information contained within this email and any attachments is confidential 
in nature and may be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient of this email, please 
delete this email from all locations and notify the sender at your earliest convenience. 

? wildPLAN Pty Ltd 

 
 
From:
Sent: Friday, 6 February 2026 10:15 AM 
To:
Subject: Advice to applicant re video submission MCUI 2025_5809/1 - Common Material (Video) Submission 
 
HI 
 
The download is of 3.08 GB. 
Council’s Electronic Document Records Management System does not cater for this size of a document. 
The video cannot be saved in the Council’s Infoxpert program as part of the file for the application. 
The applicant’s email and the extension link (as below) will be saved to the electronic file and the Council’s counter 
file.  
 Link to Video 




